

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Meeting of the Subcommittee on Plant License Renewal; Notice of Meeting

The ACRS Subcommittee on Plant License Renewal will hold a meeting on December 1, 2004, Room T-2B3, 11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland.

The entire meeting will be open to public attendance.

The agenda for the subject meeting shall be as follows:

Wednesday, December 1, 2004—1 p.m. until 4:30 p.m.

The purpose of this meeting is to review the License Renewal Application and associated Draft Safety Evaluation Report (SER) related to the License Renewal of the Arkansas Nuclear One, Unit 2. The Subcommittee will hear presentations by and hold discussions with representatives of the NRC staff, Entergy Operations, Inc., and other interested persons regarding this matter. The Subcommittee will gather information, analyze relevant issues and facts, and formulate proposed positions and actions, as appropriate, for deliberation by the full Committee.

Members of the public desiring to provide oral statements and/or written comments should notify the Designated Federal Official, Mr. Cayetano Santos (telephone 301/415-7270) five days prior to the meeting, if possible, so that

appropriate arrangements can be made. Electronic recordings will be permitted.

Further information regarding this meeting can be obtained by contacting the Designated Federal Official between 7:30 a.m. and 4:15 p.m. (e.t.). Persons planning to attend this meeting are urged to contact the above named individual at least two working days prior to the meeting to be advised of any potential changes to the agenda.

Dated: November 9, 2004.

John H. Flack,

Acting Branch Chief, ACRS/ACNW.

[FR Doc. 04-25508 Filed 11-16-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Year 2004 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998 (Pub. L. 105-270) ("FAIR Act")

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of public availability of agency inventory of activities that are not inherently governmental and of activities that are inherently governmental.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the "Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998" (Pub. L. 105-270) ("FAIR Act"), agency inventories of activities

that are not inherently governmental are now available to the public from the agencies listed below. The FAIR Act requires that OMB publish an announcement of public availability of agency inventories of activities that are not inherently governmental upon completion of OMB's review and consultation process concerning the content of the agencies' inventory submissions. After review and consultation with OMB, agencies make their inventories available to the public, and these inventories also include activities that are inherently governmental. This is the first release of the 2004 FAIR Act inventories.

Interested parties who disagree with the agency's initial judgment can challenge the inclusion or the omission of an activity on the list of activities that are not inherently governmental within 30 working days and, if not satisfied with this review, may demand a higher agency review/appeal.

The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has made available a FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procurement/fair-index.html>. This User's Guide will help interested parties review 2004 FAIR Act inventories, and gain access to agency inventories through agency Web site addresses.

Joshua B. Bolten,

Director.

Attachment

FIRST FAIR ACT RELEASE 2004

Armed Forces Retirement Home	Mr. Steve McManus, (202) 730-3533 www.afrr.com .
Chemical Safety Board	Ms. Bea Robinson, (202) 261-7627 www.csb.gov .
Commission on Fine Arts	Mr. Frederick Lindstrom, (202) 504-2200 www.cfa.gov .
Committee for Purchase from People Who are Blind or Severely Disabled.	Mr. Leon Wilson, 703-604-7740 www.jwod.gov .
Consumer Product Safety Commission	Mr. Edward Quist, (301) 504-7655 www.cpsc.gov .
Council on Environmental Quality	Mr. Ted Boling, (202) 395-3449 www.whitehouse.gov/ceq .
Department of Energy	Mr. Dennis O'Brien, (202) 586-1690 www.doe.gov .
Department of Health and Human Services	Mr. Michael Colvin, (202) 690-7887 www.hhs.gov/ogam/oam/fair/ .
Department of Transportation	Mr. David Litman, (202) 366-4263 www.dot.gov .
Department of Transportation (IG)	Ms. Jackie Weber, (202) 366-1495 www.oig.dot.gov .
Federal Communications Commission IG	Mr. Charles Willoughby, (202) 418-0472 www.fcc.gov/oig .
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	Ms. Kimberly Fernandez, (202) 208-1298 www.ferc.gov .
Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission	Mr. Richard Baker, (202) 434-9905 www.fmshrc.gov .
Holocaust Museum	Ms. Helen Shepherd, (202) 314-0396 www.ushmm.gov .
Institute of Museum and Library Services	Ms. Teresa LaHaie, (202) 606-8637 www.imls.gov .
International Trade Commission	Mr. Stephen McLaughlin, (202) 205-3131 www.usitc.gov .
Japan-United States Friendship Commission	Ms. Margaret Mihori, (202) 418-9800 office.jusfc.gov/commissn/FAIRAct.htm .
Kennedy Center	Mr. Jared Barlage, (202) 416-8731 www.kennedy-center.org .
National Aeronautics and Space Administration	Mr. Kenneth Sateriale, (202) 358-0491 www.nasa.gov .
National Commission on Libraries and Information Sciences	Ms. Madeleine McCain, (202) 606-9200 www.nclis.gov .
National Council on Disability	Ms. Ethel Briggs, (202) 272-2004 www.ncd.gov .
National Gallery of Art	Mr. William Roache, (202) 842-6329 www.nga.gov .
National Labor Relations Board	Mr. Emil George, (202) 273-1966 www.nlr.gov .
National Labor Relations Board (IG)	Mr. Emil George, (202) 273-1966 www.nlr.gov/ig/igindex.htm .
National Science Foundation	Mr. Joseph Burt, (703) 292-5034 www.nsf.gov .
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	Ms. Kathryn Greene, (301) 415-7305 www.nrc.gov .
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (OIG)	Mr. David Lee, (301) 415-5930 www.nrc.gov/insp-gen.html .
Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission	Ms. Ledia Bernal, (202) 606-5390 www.oshrc.gov .

FIRST FAIR ACT RELEASE 2004—Continued

Office of Navaho and Hopi Indian Relocation	Ms. Nancy Thomas, (928) 779-2721 www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .
Office of Science and Technology Policy	Ms. Ann Mazur, (202) 456-6001 www.ostp.gov .
Railroad Retirement Board	Mr. Henry Valiulius, (312) 751-4520 www.rrb.gov .
Railroad Retirement Board (Inspector General)	Ms. Henrietta Shaw, (312) 751-4345 www.rrb.gov/oig/Rrboig.htm .
Smithsonian Institution	Ms. Alice Maroni, (202) 275-2020 www.si.edu .
Social Security Administration	Mr. Jaime Fisher, (410) 965-7401 www.ssa.gov .
White House Commission of National Moment of Remembrance	Ms. Tina Harmon, (512) 460-5220 www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .

[FR Doc. 04-25471 Filed 11-16-04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3110-01-P

RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD**Sunshine Act Meeting**

Notice is hereby given that the Railroad Retirement Board will hold a meeting on November 23, 2004, 9 a.m., at the Board's meeting room on the 8th floor of its headquarters building, 844 North Rush Street, Chicago, Illinois 60611. The agenda for this meeting follows:

(1) Status Report on the Field Service Task Force.

(2) Employer Status Determination, Decision on Reconsideration—American Railroads Corporation.

The entire meeting will be open to the public. The person to contact for more information is Beatrice Ezerski, Secretary to the Board, Phone No. (312) 751-4920.

Dated: November 12, 2004.

Beatrice Ezerski,
Secretary to the Board.

[FR Doc. 04-25590 Filed 11-15-04; 10:31 am]

BILLING CODE 7905-01-M

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

[File No. 1-07635]

Issuer Delisting; Notice of Application of Twin Disc, Incorporated To Withdraw Its Common Stock, No Par Value, and Its Preferred Stock Purchase Rights, From Listing and Registration on the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

November 10, 2004.

On October 19, 2004, Twin Disc, Incorporated, a Wisconsin corporation ("Issuer"), filed an application with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to Section 12(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Act")¹ and Rule 12d2-2(d)

thereunder,² to withdraw its common stock, no par value, and its preferred stock purchase rights ("Securities"), from listing and registration on the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. ("NYSE" or "Exchange").

The Board of Directors ("Board") of the Issuer unanimously approved a resolution on April 16, 2004 to withdraw the Issuer's Securities from listing on the NYSE and to list the Securities on the Nasdaq Stock Market ("Nasdaq"). The Board states that the following reason factored into its decision to withdraw the Issuer's Securities from the Exchange and to list on the Nasdaq: In February 2004, the NYSE informed the Issuer of the NYSE's decision to change its continued quantitative listing standards. Among other changes, the NYSE proposed to increase the minimum market capitalization and shareholders' equity requirements of companies listed on the Exchange.³ The Issuer's Security began trading on the Nasdaq on October 21, 2004.

The Issuer stated in its application that it has complied with all the applicable laws in effect in Wisconsin, in which it is incorporated, and with the NYSE's rules governing an issuer's voluntary withdrawal of a security from listing and registration. The Issuer stated in its application that it has met the requirements of the NYSE rules governing an issuer's voluntary withdrawal of a security from listing and registration.

The Issuer's application relates solely to the Securities' withdrawal from listing on the NYSE and from registration under Section 12(b) of the Act,⁴ and shall not affect its obligation to be registered under Section 12(g) of the Act.⁵

Any interested person may, on or before December 7, 2004, comment on the facts bearing upon whether the application has been made in

accordance with the rules of the NYSE, and what terms, if any, should be imposed by the Commission for the protection of investors. All comment letters may be submitted by either of the following methods:

Electronic Comments

- Send an e-mail to rule-comments@sec.gov. Please include the File Number 1-07635 or;

Paper Comments

- Send paper comments in triplicate to Jonathan G. Katz, Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, 450 Fifth Street, NW., Washington, DC 20549-0609.

All submissions should refer to File Number 1-07635. This file number should be included on the subject line if e-mail is used. To help us process and review your comments more efficiently, please use only one method. The Commission will post all comments on the Commission's Internet Web site (<http://www.sec.gov/rules/delist.shtml>). Comments are also available for public inspection and copying in the Commission's Public Reference Room, 450 Fifth Street, NW., Washington, DC 20549. All comments received will be posted without change; we do not edit personal identifying information from submissions. You should submit only information that you wish to make available publicly.

The Commission, based on the information submitted to it, will issue an order granting the application after the date mentioned above, unless the Commission determines to order a hearing on the matter.

For the Commission, by the Division of Market Regulation, pursuant to delegated authority.⁶

Jonathan G. Katz,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. E4-3193 Filed 11-16-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 8010-01-P

² 17 CFR 240.12d2-2(d).

³ See Securities Exchange Act Release No. 49917 (June 25, 2004), 69 FR 40439 (July 2, 2004) (File No. SR-NYSE-2004-20).

⁴ 15 U.S.C. 78l(b).

⁵ 15 U.S.C. 78l(g).

⁶ 17 CFR 200.30-3(a)(1).

¹ 15 U.S.C. 78l(d).